

FW: FAO report tomorrow

From: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=pichelli, jason (tbs)796">
To: "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 12:16:39 -0400
Attachments: MOF QAs FAO Fair Hydro Plan_v4_ext.docx (40.45 kB); BN - FAO Fair Hydro Plan Report_Summary - v12_ext.docx (351.23 kB); ENERGY's Fair Hydro Plan Legislation Intro QA'S - May 11, 2017 APPROVED.....docx (94.07 kB); ENERGY's QA - FAO Report - FHP Fiscal Impact - AH 20170515 - Q2 Placehol....docx (31.8 kB); Global Adjustment_HBN_v5_Energy edits_May 18 2017.docx (22.58 kB)

Comms products from FAO report...

Jason Pichelli
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: May 24, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)
Subject: FW: FAO report tomorrow

Just so you guys are in the loop.

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: May 24, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Cc: @TBS-L-Issues and Media; Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: RE: FAO report tomorrow

Further to Erin's e-mail, please find the package of materials attached. It includes the following:

- MOF's Summary Note and their Qs&As
- Energy's Media Qs & As
- TBS' HBN on Global Adjustment
- Energy's Master Qs on the Introduction of the Fair Hydro Plan Legislation

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: May-23-17 5:34 PM
To: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Cc: @TBS-L-Issues and Media; Simone, Nicole (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)

Subject: **RE: FAO report tomorrow**

Hi-

In addition to the Qs from Energy and our HBN on Global Adjustment I sent over earlier, there are a number of program/policy documents making their way through the system. A full package will be sent to you as soon as materials are final.

Thanks,

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)
Sent: May 23, 2017 3:50 PM
To: @TBS-L-Issues and Media
Cc: Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Subject: FAO report tomorrow

Hi there!

Do we know what they're going to say on the debt/ other TBS implications?

SUBJECT: The Financial Accountability Officer of Ontario
Will Release an Assessment of the Fiscal
Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan
TIME: 9:00 a.m.

Gabrielle Gallant
Director of Communications
Office of the Honourable Liz Sandals
President of Treasury Board
Gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca | 416-327-0345 | 647-643-9632